From: Nelson, Kent (kentn@uidaho.edu) <kentn@uidaho.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 6:26 PM

To:
Cc: Eckles, Blaine (beckles@uidaho.edu) <beckles@uidaho.edu>
Subject: Continuing follow up regarding King Rd House

To: Family of Ethan Chapin
Cl/o Stacy and Jim Chapin

Family of Kaylee Goncalves
C/o Shanon Gray, Attorney

Family of Zana Kernodle
Clo Jeff Kernodle )

Family of Madison Mogen
C/o Karen and Scott Laramie
Ben Mogen

Bethany Funke and family
Cl/o Funke, Bethany, Funke, Wendy

Dylan Mortenson and family
C/o Robyn L. McPherson, Attorney

All:

I have received replies back from both prosecutor and defense counsel indicating that they have
no objection to demolition of the King Road house. | have attached copies of both
communications for you. As a result, it is our plan to proceed with the required remediation
inside the house followed by demolition. | am discussing the schedule for this with the
remediation company and will give you notice prior to either event occurring. | don’t want you to
be surprised in the event there is media attention.

Both Dean Eckles and | have heard from some of you regarding personal items that you would
like to recover from the house if possible. As | said in my initial letter, the university intends to
gather up what we can and make it available to you at another location. | am working with the
remediation company and would like to offer you my assistance by walking through the house to
look for items you have described. This will occur prior to remediation beginning. Either Dean
Eckles or | can have further discussions on this with any of you who wish to make more detailed
descriptions. As law enforcement has already removed many items from the residence, | can
make no promises as to what | will find, but | will do my best to recover items you’ve identified.

In order to keep this process moving ahead please call or send the information regarding items
you would like us to try to retrieve by April 20. You can provide that information either to me or
Dean Eckles. Once | have completed the walk through, someone from the University will reach
back out to you individually to let you know what we found and what we think can be retrieved.



Thank you for your patience as we navigate this difficult circumstance. Each of you and your

families remain in my thoughts and prayers. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

KENT E. NELSON

Acting General Counsel

Office of General Counsel
kentn@uidaho.edu
https://www.uidaho.edu/general-counsel
208-885-4347

875 Perimeter Drive MS 3158 | Moscow ID 83844-3158 | United
States
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